
Document 1: EMS Travel Data for Senator James McGrath

EMS Module Entitlee Work / Home 

Base Location

Departure 

Date

Departure 

Time

Departure 

Location

Arrival Date Arrival 

Time

Arrival Location Accommodation Type Reason for travel Leg Amount (GST 

Exclusive)

GST Value Amount (GST 

Inclusive)

Supplier Expense Name

Parliamentarians Travel Allowance MCGRATH, James Warwick, QLD 10/03/2022 Charleville, QLD Commercial - 1 night Electorate Duties $276.00 Travel - TA - Electorate Duties (ATTA14)

Travel Provider MCGRATH, James Warwick, QLD 10/03/2022 6:15 AM Warwick, QLD 10/03/2022 8:15 AM Charleville, QLD 1 $6,084.75 $608.48 $6,693.23 Air Charter Service Travel - Unscheduled Commercial Transport - Electorate Duties (ATCH06)

Travel Provider MCGRATH, James Warwick, QLD 11/03/2022 7:45 AM Charleville, QLD 11/03/2022 9:45 AM Warwick, QLD 2 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 Air Charter Service Travel - Unscheduled Commercial Transport - Electorate Duties (ATCH06)
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From: IPEA <IPEA@travelctm.com>
Sent: Friday, 11 March 2022 3:09 PM
To:  (Sen J. McGrath); Forms - IPEA
Subject: MCGRATH, James - UCT Charter Invoice- Booking 10668410  
Attachments: McGrath Invoice.pdf

Good AŌernoon, 

CTM have received the aƩached invoice for charter travel. 

Please arrange for the cerƟficaƟon 
form<hƩps://nam11.safelinks.protecƟon.outlook.com/?url=hƩps%3A%2F%2Fwww.ipea.gov.au%2Fsites%2Fdefault%
2Ffiles%2Funscheduled_commercial_transport_claim_june_2018.pdf&data=04%7C01%7Ckarenya.ward%40travelct
m.com%7C83accb7a98ab4917204d08d9ec447ccc%7C7b6b8b8928ee4d2e8bead52f79c6af8f%7C0%7C0%7C6378006
01285480412%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6
Mn0%3D%7C3000&sdata=Aao6ix3C9FotvbOgƞkEvVjT7VN2C%2Fq9C7%2BXMydDroQ%3D&reserved=0> to be
submiƩed to the Independent Parliamentary Expenses Authority (IPEA) at
forms@ipea.gov.au<mailto:forms@ipea.gov.au>, to enable processing.

If you have any queries on compleƟng the form, please contact IPEA 

Kind Regards, 

Kind Regards, 

s22(1)

s22(1)

s22(1)
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From: no_reply sdo.gov.au
Sent: Friday, 11 March 2022 4:34 PM
To: Forms - IPEA
Subject: McGrath, James - UCT- 10/03/2022  - correct ticket CTM69385547
Attachments: SEO18108P0422031115000.pdf; waiting for ticket 22/03/22 - MCGRATH, James - UCT Charter 

Invoice- Booking 10668410  

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Completed

UNCLASSIFIED 
Charter / Hire Claim CerƟfied for McGrath, James 

Display Claim<hƩps://hub.goverp.gov.au/sites/home#UCT‐Create?ClaimNumber=100966> 

Payment InformaƟon 
Claimants Name  Senator the Hon James MCGRATH 
Reimburse To    Booked through FCM 
Invoice Ref 
Amount payable  6,693.23 
RemiƩance Advice       ‐ McGrath, James ‐ Charter AircraŌ ‐ 10/03/2022 
PEMS Claim Number       100966 
CerƟfied By    Senator the Hon James MCGRATH 
Date received   11/03/2022 
Travel InformaƟon Leg 0001 
Travel Date     10/03/2022 
Mode of Transport       Charter AircraŌ 
Dominant Purpose        Electorate DuƟes 
Item DescripƟon        Charter AircraŌ ‐ 10/03/2022 
Departure LocaƟon      Warwick (QLD) 
Arrival LocaƟon        Charleville 
Travel InformaƟon Leg 0002 
Travel Date     11/03/2022 
Mode of Transport       Charter AircraŌ 
Dominant Purpose        Electorate DuƟes 
Item DescripƟon        Charter AircraŌ ‐ 11/03/2022 
Departure LocaƟon      Charleville 
Arrival LocaƟon        Warwick (QLD) 
Cost Sharing 
Are there any Cost Sharing Arrangements?        No 
Travelling with other Parliamentarians  No 
Passengers with Transport Cost Undertaking      No 
Claim Details 
AƩachments     SEO18108P0422031115000.pdf 
Comments 

AcƟon Log 
Create, 11/03/2022, 16:27, James MCGRATH, CerƟfy, 11/03/2022, 16:34, James MCGRATH, UNCLASSIFIED 

NoƟce: 

s22(1)
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The informaƟon contained in this email message and any aƩached files may be confidenƟal informaƟon, and may 
also be the subject of legal professional privilege. If you are not the intended recipient any use, disclosure or copying 
of this email is unauthorised. If you received this email in error, please noƟfy the sender by contacƟng the 
department's switchboard on 1300 488 064 during business hours (8:30am ‐ 5pm Canberra Ɵme) and delete all 
copies of this transmission together with any aƩachments. 
 
 
Be careful with this message 
External email. Do not click links or open aƩachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe. 
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From: Forms - IPEA
Sent: Friday, 25 March 2022 12:25 PM
To: IPEA
Subject: MCGRATH, James - UCT Charter Invoice- Booking 10668410 [SEC=UNOFFICIAL]
Attachments: McGrath Invoice.pdf

SEC=UNOFFICIAL 

Good aŌernoon, 

Can you please amend the Ɵcket below to reflect the invoice. 

[cid:image001.png@01D84043.5F27F3F0] 

Many thanks, 

Travel AdministraƟon Officer 
Travel, EducaƟon and Advice 
Independent Parliamentary Expenses Authority One Canberra Avenue, FORREST ACT 2603 

W: www.ipea.gov.au<hƩp://www.ipea.gov.au/> 
[Visit IPEA's new educaƟon website for informaƟon on parliamentarians' work expenditure at www.ipea.gov.au/ed.  
IPEA acknowledges TradiƟonal Custodians of Country throughout Australia and recognises the conƟnuing connecƟon 
to lands, waters and communiƟes. We pay our respect to Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander cultures, and to elders 
both past and present.] 

SEC=UNOFFICIAL 

From: IPEA <IPEA@travelctm.com> 
Sent: Friday, 11 March 2022 3:09 PM 
To:   (Sen J. McGrath)  ; Forms ‐ IPEA <Forms@ipea.gov.au> 
Subject: MCGRATH, James ‐ UCT Charter Invoice‐ Booking 10668410 

Good AŌernoon, 

CTM have received the aƩached invoice for charter travel. 

Please arrange for the cerƟficaƟon 
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

s22(1) s22(1)
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01285480412%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6
Mn0%3D%7C3000&sdata=Aao6ix3C9FotvbOgƞkEvVjT7VN2C%2Fq9C7%2BXMydDroQ%3D&reserved=0> to be 
submiƩed to the Independent Parliamentary Expenses Authority (IPEA) at 
forms@ipea.gov.au<mailto:forms@ipea.gov.au>, to enable processing. 
 
 
 
If you have any queries on compleƟng the form, please contact IPEA 
 
Kind Regards, 

 
 
 
Kind Regards, 
 
 
 
CTM Travel Team 
 
p | 1800 187 584 | +61 2 8286 7499  e | ipea@travelctm.com<mailto:ipea@travelctm.com> w | 
travelctm.com<hƩps://nam11.safelinks.protecƟon.outlook.com/?url=hƩp%3A%2F%2Fwww.travelctm.com%2F&dat
a=04%7C01%7Cangel.mafuru%40travelctm.com%7Ce56ede0346024e625d0208d9b45229b8%7C7b6b8b8928ee4d2
e8bead52f79c6af8f%7C0%7C0%7C637739087298939932%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAi
LCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000&sdata=CyQDLfXEEEH4edƟHm1mmĬ5IRF%2F6iEXUm
ukFVUr7pM%3D&reserved=0> 
Corporate Travel Management  |  Level 13, 255 Elizabeth St, Sydney NSW 2000 
 
We value your feedback ‐ click 
here<hƩps://nam11.safelinks.protecƟon.outlook.com/?url=hƩps%3A%2F%2Ftravelctm‐
ipea.atlassian.net%2Fservicedesk%2Fcustomer%2Fportals&data=04%7C01%7Cangel.mafuru%40travelctm.com%7Ce
56ede0346024e625d0208d9b45229b8%7C7b6b8b8928ee4d2e8bead52f79c6af8f%7C0%7C0%7C637739087298959
929%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D
%7C3000&sdata=XnHZbDX0JnLygcoL1qGarbVtIKYGqkdArX5Z6tYKF%2Fk%3D&reserved=0> to let us know. 
 
*** COVID‐19 TRAVEL UPDATES: CLICK HERE FOR THE LATEST GOVERNMENT AND SUPPLIER TRAVEL ADVICE 
***<hƩps://nam11.safelinks.protecƟon.outlook.com/?url=hƩps%3A%2F%2Fwww.travelctm.com%2Fcovid‐
19%2F&data=04%7C01%7Cangel.mafuru%40travelctm.com%7Ce56ede0346024e625d0208d9b45229b8%7C7b6b8b
8928ee4d2e8bead52f79c6af8f%7C0%7C0%7C637739087298949925%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4
wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000&sdata=Ka%2B08r%2BrT87%2BLQNKJarF0
VmOhhaxac6Ghp9V2A3pc4w%3D&reserved=0> 
 
Learn more about the new business travel experience and access useful tools and checklists to maximize safety, 
producƟvity and confidence during your next business trip. READ HERE.<Journey%20Brief%20‐
%20Corporate%20Travel%20Management%20(travelctm.com)> 
 
 
 
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
Sent: Friday, 25 March 2022 12:50 PM
To: Forms - IPEA
Subject: Re: MCGRATH, James - UCT Charter Invoice- Booking 10668410 [SEC=UNOFFICIAL]

Hi  , 

We will amend this on the next load file. 

Kind Regards, 

CTM Travel Team 

p | 1800 187 584 | +61 2 8286 7499  e | ipea@travelctm.com w | 
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

________________________________ 
From: Forms ‐ IPEA <Forms@ipea.gov.au> 
Sent: Friday, 25 March 2022 12:25 PM 
To: IPEA <IPEA@travelctm.com> 
Subject: MCGRATH, James ‐ UCT Charter Invoice‐ Booking 10668410 [SEC=UNOFFICIAL] 

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
 
Independent Parliamentary Expenses Authority 
 
One Canberra Avenue, FORREST ACT 2603 
 
T:   
 
E:   
 
W: 
www.ipea.gov.au<hƩps://nam11.safelinks.protecƟon.outlook.com/?url=hƩp%3A%2F%2Fwww.ipea.gov.au%2F&data
=04%7C01%7CIPEA%40travelctm.com%7C12edd2ecd54f48018d6d08da0dfe55d2%7C7b6b8b8928ee4d2e8bead52f7
9c6af8f%7C0%7C0%7C637837683498650339%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2l
uMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000&sdata=TjBBipOFaQQI5jur5MSrJfO2UkJorYFQoDPW0Arois8%3D
&reserved=0> 
 
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
To:   (Sen J. McGrath)  >; Forms ‐ IPEA <Forms@ipea.gov.au> 
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
2Ffiles%2Funscheduled_commercial_transport_claim_june_2018.pdf&data=04%7C01%7CIPEA%40travelctm.com%7
C12edd2ecd54f48018d6d08da0dfe55d2%7C7b6b8b8928ee4d2e8bead52f79c6af8f%7C0%7C0%7C63783768349865
0339%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3
D%7C3000&sdata=lh45Mnu60qZNrkY8vNDElmWFmEOE8h65JxuhFDdBkpQ%3D&reserved=0> to be submiƩed to 
the Independent Parliamentary Expenses Authority (IPEA) at forms@ipea.gov.au<mailto:forms@ipea.gov.au>, to 
enable processing. 
 
 
 
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
a=04%7C01%7CIPEA%40travelctm.com%7C12edd2ecd54f48018d6d08da0dfe55d2%7C7b6b8b8928ee4d2e8bead52f
79c6af8f%7C0%7C0%7C637837683498650339%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2

s22(1)

s22(1) s22(1)
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luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000&sdata=vJMaaWsHq6kgcXfatCCRB7jt8lSoiua8XAS0v7Rbrsk%3D&
reserved=0> 
Corporate Travel Management  |  Level 13, 255 Elizabeth St, Sydney NSW 2000 
 
We value your feedback ‐ click 
here<hƩps://nam11.safelinks.protecƟon.outlook.com/?url=hƩps%3A%2F%2Ftravelctm‐
ipea.atlassian.net%2Fservicedesk%2Fcustomer%2Fportals&data=04%7C01%7CIPEA%40travelctm.com%7C12edd2ec
d54f48018d6d08da0dfe55d2%7C7b6b8b8928ee4d2e8bead52f79c6af8f%7C0%7C0%7C637837683498650339%7CU
nknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000
&sdata=9rjDS3bZsln2sZYqVZZgWnw%2BjvCiynHBpPfPGqDeK5Q%3D&reserved=0> to let us know. 
 
*** COVID‐19 TRAVEL UPDATES: CLICK HERE FOR THE LATEST GOVERNMENT AND SUPPLIER TRAVEL ADVICE 
***<hƩps://nam11.safelinks.protecƟon.outlook.com/?url=hƩps%3A%2F%2Fwww.travelctm.com%2Fcovid‐
19%2F&data=04%7C01%7CIPEA%40travelctm.com%7C12edd2ecd54f48018d6d08da0dfe55d2%7C7b6b8b8928ee4d
2e8bead52f79c6af8f%7C0%7C0%7C637837683498650339%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMD
AiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000&sdata=ycrrvNC9m6UsL4XsCFLDI21eqHqdhRaeUMz
uldU6IPw%3D&reserved=0> 
 
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
 
 
 



Reconciled Claims

Details of claims for: MCGRATH, James

Report Date: 12 Sep 2023 Sequence Number: 125816

TRAVEL ALLOWANCE

Claim ID Clause Date From Date To Location Responsibility Centre Number of 
Overnights

Spouse 
Nights

Nightly 
Rate

Total 
Amount

231434 6.1(b) 10 March 2022 10 March 2022 Charleville Electorate Duties (All) 1 0 $276.00 $276.00

Total Clause 6.1(b) 1 0 $276.00

Total for Claimant 1 0 $276.00

ParlTA Claims

Claim ID Clause Date From Date To Location Evidence Type Claimed Details Actual Details Confirmed

231434 6.1(b) 10 March 2022 10 March 2022 Charleville No Evidence Details

Independent Parliamentary Expenses Authority

Evidence For Claims

Details of claims for: MCGRATH, James

Report Date: 12 Sep 2023 Sequence Number: 125816
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